
FEDERAL ENERGY REGULATORY COMMISSION  

MEMORANDUM 

 

DATE:  November 14, 2023  

FROM: Samuel Burton, FERC Staff  

TO: Public Files for the Wahpeton Expansion Project (Docket No. CP22-466-000)  

SUBJECT: U.S. Environmental Protection Agency Notification  

 

 

On November 8, 2023, Samuel Burton emailed Region 8 of the U.S. Environmental 
Protection Agency providing notification of the receipt of the Water Quality Certification 
for the Wahpeton Expansion Project.  



From: Samuel Burton
To: Bloom.Judy@epa.gov
Subject: U.S. Environmental Protection Agency Notification of FERC Receipt of WQC from WBI Energy for Docket No.

CP22-466-000
Date: Wednesday, November 8, 2023 2:51:00 PM

As required by 40 C.F.R. § 121.12, we are notifying EPA that a water quality
certification has been received by the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC)
for the approved Natural Gas Act section 7(c) application for the Wahpeton Expansion
Project filed under Docket No. CP22-466-000.  The water quality certification can be
accessed at:  https://elibrary.ferc.gov/eLibrary/filelist?accession_number=20231026-
5127.  The FERC certificate application can be accessed at: 
https://elibrary.ferc.gov/eLibrary/filelist?accession_number=20220527-5343which
includes a general description of the proposed project.  Please see the water quality
certification request for a project summary including the nature of any discharge and size
or scope of the activity, which can be accessed at:
https://elibrary.ferc.gov/eLibrary/filelist?accession_number=20231026-5127.
Please respond to this email or call at (202) 502 – 8857 if you have any questions about
this project.  
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